

Mitman, Jeffrey

From: Mitman, Jeffrey *inr*
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 6:16 PM
To: James, Lois
Subject: RE: ~~OUO~~/SRI - Oconee Management decision supplement - Updated

Lois, I have two comments on the document as written.

- 1) Page 4 of cover memo refers to LIC-504 without a title describing this document. I recommend adding the document title ("Integrated Risk-Informed Emergent Issues").
- 2) Page 4 states in part "Therefore, the staff continues to believe that operation during this time period is not inimical to the public health and safety." This period is undefined and confusing. I assume that it is through March 2011. In any case, whatever period is being referred to it should be specified to clarify.

I spoke to Meena to ensure that my understanding of the previous changes incorporated into this version were correct. In the process of that conversation I relayed to her the above two comments.

Jeff

From: James, Lois *inr*
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 8:18 AM
To: Mitman, Jeffrey
Subject: FW: ~~OUO~~/SRI - Oconee Management decision supplement - Updated

Jeff,

Can you review today?

Lois

From: Khanna, Meena *inr*
Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 8:21 PM
To: James, Lois
Subject: FW: ~~OUO~~/SRI - Oconee Management decision supplement - Updated

Lois, one major change was that we extended to March 2011, in lieu of Dec 2010; pls call me to discuss...thanks

From: Khanna, Meena
Sent: Sunday, September 26, 2010 9:51 PM
To: Bartley, Jonathan; Wert, Leonard; James, Lois
Cc: Wilson, George; Herbert, Tiana
Subject: ~~OUO~~/SRI - Oconee Management decision supplement - Updated

Lois, Jonathan and Len,

Pls see attached document with changes included and pls let me know if you have any comments. If you are in agreement then pls provide concurrence.

We will format and finalize on Monday.

..

Thanks so much,
meena